

Minutes of Meeting of Eye Parish Council in the Leeds Hall, High Street, Eye on Thursday 20th February 2020 at 7.00pm

Consultation with the public until 7.10pm

Eye Juniors FC wish to use the Recreation start times can be staggered if necessary. They would need to mark our 2 pitches and install some fixed goals. They normally play on a Sunday morning and training on Wednesday 6-8pm if possible.

Attendees: Mrs P Blades, Ms J Edge, Mrs S Foster, Mr A Goodsell, Mr M Holmes, Mr J Iyamah, Mrs D Magnus, Mr A Martin, Mr A Short, Mr A Smith and Mr G Walker.

Also present: Counc S Allen, R Brown & N Simons & 6 members of the public

21) Apologies for Absence

Mr P Smart

22) Declaration of Interests

Mr A Short – Agenda item 26 voucher 117

23) Items for City Councillors

The culverts at the Nature Reserve are blocked and problems with polystyrene – believe to be from the nearby development, causing issues and the Ward Councillors are meeting with the Drainage Board and others to resolve the problems.

The Wildlife Officer has no recollection of an issue with bats but is investigating. The bollards for Eyebury Road/Little Close have been purchased with CLF funding, quotes being sought for installation.

Lillian Muxlow is to receive a Civic Award for her work at Eye Youth Club. The Parish Council are pleased that her many years of voluntary work at the youth club are being recognised.

Village litter pick on Saturday 21st March starting at the Community Centre at 10.30am.

A further bench has been requested for the Nature Reserve.

The tree trimming programme is behind schedule because of the stormy weather.

Coun Simons is waiting for a response to the request for a litter bin at St Michaels Walk. Stickers are to be put on black bins stating that dog waste can be disposed of in them.

Members will chase up the request for remedial work to be undertaken on the carriageway at the church roundabout.

24) Policing

No police in attendance and no Crime Report received despite clerk sending a reminder. Letter to be sent expressing disappointment.

Burglary Crowland Road, Eye on 13th January

Appeal after Burglars smash through into store at Currys, Lincoln Road, Peterborough.

The first Cambs Gang injunction issued to Peterborough teen from Paston on 6th February and is in place for 2 years and 4 other youths have been served with an interim injunction.

005/2020

25) Minutes of the last meeting & Matters Arising – Not included in this agenda
Accepted and signed as a true record.

26) Finance

(i) Accounts for Approval of Payment

| <i>Creditor</i> | <i>Vouc No</i> | <i>Details</i> | <i>Nett</i> | <i>VAT</i> | <i>Total</i> | <i>Chq No</i> |
|------------------|----------------|---|-------------------|------------|--------------|---------------|
| Mrs B Stanojevic | 116 | Wages - December | £860.80 | - | £860.80 | 3598 |
| Mrs S Short | 117 | Wages - December | £782.08 | - | £782.08 | 3599 |
| Mrs J Fisher | 118 | Wages - December | £200.00 | - | £200.00 | 3600 |
| Wave | 119 | Water – Leeds Hall | £86.31 | | £86.31 | 3603 |
| Wave | 120 | Water - Green Rd Allot | £102.55 | | £102.55 | 3603 |
| SMC | 121 | Legionnaire check – January Pav L/Hall | £350.00 £90.00 | £88.00 | £528.00 | 3605 |
| SMC | 122 | Legionnaire check – February Pav L/Hall | £55.00 £55.00 | £22.00 | £132.00 | 3605 |
| Nick Pepper | 123 | Water Heater for L/Hall | £432.70 | | £432.70 | 3604 |
| ESPO | 124 | Stationery | £18.66 | £3.73 | £22.39 | 3607 |
| Wave | 125 | Water - Pavilion | £73.25 | | £73.25 | 3608 |
| Nick Pepper | 126 | Repairs Pavilion gate | £128.00 | | £128.00 | 3613 |
| Britim | 127 | Stationery | £31.92 | £6.38 | £38.30 | 3614 |
| Veolia | 128 | Refuse – December Leeds Hall Cemetery | £30.24 £10.26 | £8.10 | £48.60 | 3615 |

Veolia have taken over the refuse collection contract from Mick George.
The white Pavilion gate onto the field was vandalised.

The above payments were approved for payment.

(ii) Income & Expenditure – April 2019 to January 2020 – Noted

(iii) S137 Payments - None

006/2020

27) Planning Applications

Applications:

REF:20/00024/HHFUL Proposed front and side porch at 23 Deerhurst Way, Eye, PE6 7XD. No Comment

REF:20/00174/ADV Installation of 4 internally illuminated digital freestanding signs and one internally illuminated digital booth screen at Mc Donald's, Crowland Rd, Eye, PE6 7TN. No Comment

REF:18/00080/OUT RE-Consultation on outline planning permission at Land at Red Brick Farm, Edgerly Drusian Road, Fengate, Peterborough for Church Commissioners for England. Object – as the infrastructure of roads around the proposed development needs much Improvement.

REF:20/00186/HHFUL First floor rear extension at 52 Hodney Road, Eye. PE6 7YJ. No comment.

Decisions:

REF:19/01841/TRE Woodland TPO at rear of 75-79 Little Close, Eye. Permitted

REF:20/00029/CTR Removal of Holly at 26 High Street, Eye. Permitted.

REF:19/01066/FUL Single storey rear extension and refurbishment at 4 Crowland Road, Eye. Permitted.

28) Cemetery –Report

Quotes received for the new cremated remains fencing. Others sought.

29) Allotments –Report

Hodney Road site

It appears that entry to the allotment site is being gained from Woolfellhill Road and horses are being taken in this way.

PECT have been contacted and will meet members on site to discuss the provision of trees/hedging on the grassed area of the allotment site to turn it into a pleasant area.

Looking at ploughing up the land and putting notices on the horses asking for them to be removed as they do not have permission to be there.

Quotes to be obtained for completely clearing the old allotment site

Green Road Site - Drainage Board to visit.

30) Eye Primary School - Report

The School Council children visited The Houses of Parliament.

Work to lag the pipes being undertaken.

Discussions on expansion to take place soon.

31) Transport, Roads and Footpaths

Lee Moore, Area Highways – The damaged bollard in the High Street has been collected and will be reinstated within 4 weeks. The surfacing at the church is being considered for the next financial year. Retain the block paved strips across the carriageway during ant resurfacing works? City Councillors looking into. Discussion re continuing yellow lines along Eye bury Road – concern as to alternative parking.

007/2020

32) Leeds Hall, Recreation Ground and Amenities

Fever Days – Details of their wish to use the Lindisfarne Road Recreation Ground as a filming venue. They would like to film 10-12th March with the producer in attendance to speak with any of the public and request to park on the back field. Risk Assessment and Public Liability Insurance provided and Eye Parish Council would be thanked in the credits. A Location Agreement needs to be signed. Agreed that this can go ahead but NO vehicles on the Recreation Ground because of the wet ground.

33) VE Day 75 - Update

Article in Eyescan – The ECA Committee and the Parish Council working together to organise a Community Tea Party at the Community Centre on the afternoon of 8th May. Decorations, music – bring your own food and drink.

34) Manor Farm Community Centre – Asset Transfer Update

Meetings held between members, with the ECA Committee and with them and the PCC. We are now ready to engage a solicitor and to have The Heads of Terms checked ready for signature when PCC have completed the agreed works on the Centre.

35) Health & Safety Updates Report

All Risk assessments have been updated
Fire extinguishers serviced September 2019.
Annual Fire Alarm Service October 2019
Annual Security Alarm service March 2019
Annual Patt testing booked in for this month
Monthly Legionella testing continuing with monthly reports
CCTV in operation & recording 24/7
Annual Pest control contract in place at the Leeds Hall with regular checks made.
The boilers at both the Leeds Hall and the Pavilion to be serviced shortly and the necessary paperwork will be obtained including the Landlords certificates.
New batteries and pads required for both village defibs. Clerk to order.

36) Environmental Matters

Request from Kevin Dewdney, volunteer litter picker, that litter picker tools are provided by the Parish Council. Parish Council agreed to provide the appropriate number of litter pickers.

37) Other Correspondence

Cambs & P'boro Association of Local Councils – Michael Holmes has been invited to a Buckingham Palace Garden Party to recognise his long service to the Parish.

Sylvia Radouani, PCC – Email requesting community minded residents to come forward to take over the running of 4 community centres in Peterborough. Noted

38) Date of Next Meeting – Thursday 19th March 2020

008/2020